gl OFFICE OF THE TAHASILDAR, BANSPAL
No. 186 /dat. 3005/ 2048

To
The Divisional Forest Officer,
Keonjhar.pew'§m, —K&o nphar o

Subi Identification/Allotment of Non-forest Govt. land for
raising Compensatory Afforestation in lisu of forest land
to be diverted for canal system of Kanupur Irrigation
Project.

Ref: - Your letter No.1508 /Mining dt. 12.03.2018

Sir,

With reference to the above cited letter, on the subject, I
am to report that, non-forest Govt. land measuring Hc.321.0000 at viliage-

Lungajhar for the above purpose is free from encroachment and situated in
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a comEact patch. The identified land is suitable for plantation having

adequate soil depth. It is further certified that, the status of identified land
is as per the Govt. records as on 25.10.1980. The said land has not been

allotted previously to any other user agency.

The 14 copies of jointly verified maps of the identified
non-forest Govt. Land along with Topo sheet duly signed are cnclosed

herewith for kind information and taking further action at your end.

Yours faithfully

Enclosed: - ‘As above. s =
Tah?ldarj Banspal.
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